MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/24-11 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 10th December 2024 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/24-11 was held on 10th December 2024 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Manoj Kumar Choudhary, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Shailesh Kumar, Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Smt. Kumari Seema, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Harendra Ram, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Rajesh Kumar, Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Sunil Kumar Singh, GM (Logistics), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/24-11.
- 2. Tender floated date- 13/09/2024.
- 3. Last date of submission of online bids- 12/11/2024.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc2 Portal for total 31 (Thirty one) Medical Devices/Consumables.

4. A total of 08 (Eight) bidders successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc2 online system. The submission status of original hard copy of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc2	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Ok	Received	Ok
2	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
3	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
4	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
5	M/s Laxmi International	Ok	Received	Ok
6	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
7	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Ok
8	M/s Microlit	Ok	Received	Ok

5. The product wise bid received status was as follows:

S.N.	Name of the product	Participating firms	No. of Bids
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
1	1 Commission (2 ml)	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	6
1	Cryovials (2ml)	M/s Laxmi International	0
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	

		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	•
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
2	Cryobox (100 set)	M/s Laxmi International	6
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Laxmi International	_
3	Pipette Aid 0.5-10μl	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	6
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Microlit	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
4	Pipette Aid 10-20µl	M/s Laxmi International	7
7	Tipette Aid 10-20μ1	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	/
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Microlit	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
5	Pipette Aid 20-200µl M/s Laxmi International		7
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Microlit	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Laxmi International	_
6	Pipette Aid 100-1000µl	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	6
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Microlit	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Laxmi International	
7	Forceps	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	4
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd. M/s Laxmi International	
8	Discarding jars	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	4
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
	Diamodical wests dismoss!	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
9	Biomedical waste disposal	Biomedical waste disposal (BMW)bags M/s Laxmi International M/s Laxmi International	
	(DIM W Juags	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	

		M/s Laxmi International	
10	Biomedical waste disposal Bins	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	3
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Laxmi International	
11	Iceboxes with gel packs	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	3
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
10	T-1 1- (15 - 1 4-1)	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
12	Tube rack (15ml tubes)	M/s Laxmi International	6
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	-
13	Tube rack (20ml tubes)	M/s Laxmi International	5
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Laxmi International	
14	Permanent Marker pen (for tube	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	3
	or cryovial labelling)	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Laxmi International	
15	Cellotape	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	3
	_	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Laxmi International	
16	Printer with label markers (for	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	3
	label print outs)	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
1.7	1.7 1.5 1.67 1	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
17	1.7 ml Eppendorf Tubes	M/s Laxmi International	6
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
18	Cryovial/ Eppendorf rack	M/s Laxmi International	6
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
10		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
19	Micropipettes-100-1000μl	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	8
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	1
			I

		M/s Laxmi International		
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Microlit		
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech		
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
20	Filter Barrier Tips: 200µl	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7	
20	The Barrer 11ps. 200µ1	M/s Laxmi International	,	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech		
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
21	Filter Barrier Tips: 1000µl	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7	
21	The Barrier Tips. 1000µ1	M/s Laxmi International	/	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Laxmi International		
22	Tissue rolls	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	4	
	-	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech		
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.		
	-	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
23	PCR tubes/ PCR plates(200µl)	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7	
23	r CK tubes/ r CK plates(200μ1)	M/s Laxmi International	/	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.		
	-	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech		
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
24	PCR plates adhesive seals & plate	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7	
24	sealer	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. M/s Laxmi International	7	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd. M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech		
	1			
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd. M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.		
25	Micropipettes-0.5-10µl	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	8	
		M/s Hiwedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. M/s Laxmi International		
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.		

		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Microlit]
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
• -		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
26	Micropipettes-2-20µl	M/s Laxmi International	8
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Microlit	-
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	-
27	Micropipettes-20-200µl	M/s Laxmi International	8
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Microlit	-
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	-
28	Filter Barrier Tips: 10µl	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7
20	The Barrer Tips. Tour	M/s Laxmi International	- '
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	_
29	Filter Barrier Tips: 20µl	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7
2)	The Barrer Tips. 20µ1	M/s Laxmi International	- '
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	_
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	-
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	
30	Nuclease free water for PCR	M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	7
		M/s Laxmi International	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
31	RNase P	M/s Laxmi International] ,
31	KINASE P	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	4
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	

- **6.** It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 14/11/2024 to recommend the technical evaluation of all eight (08) bids received by the assigned team, including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL.
- 7. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids from the aforementioned bidding firms was conducted by the assigned team, including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the BMSICL website, and claims/objections were invited online vide notice no. 7760 dated 29/11/2024 on e-proc2.
- **8.** After evaluating the clarifications received from the bidders in response to the notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the firms, the product wise technical evaluation findings for each firm were recorded in today's meeting with the help of Drugs Inspectors deputed at BMSICL as follows:

S.N.	Name of the product	Participating firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
	Cryovials (2ml)	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
1		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted

	Cryobox (100 set)	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
2		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted	
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
			M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
3	Pipette Aid 0.5-10μl	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted	
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC	

				as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
4	Pipette Aid 10-20µl	M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
5	Pipette Aid 20-200µl	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) &

				NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
6	Pipette Aid 100- 1000μ1	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted

		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
7	Forceps	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
/	roiceps	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
8	Discarding jars	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
0	Discarding jars	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
0	Biomedical waste disposal (BMW) bags	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
9		M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	Biomedical waste	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
10	disposal Bins	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	Lachavas with sol	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
11	Iceboxes with gel packs	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	P	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
12	Tube rack (15ml	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
12	tubes)	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
13	Tube rack (20ml	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
13	tubes)	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok

		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	Permanent Marker	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
14	pen (for tube or	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	cryovial labelling)	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
15	Cellotape	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	-	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
	Printer with label	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
16	markers (for label	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
ı	print outs)	M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
	1.7 ml Eppendorf Tubes	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
17		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
18	Cryovial/ Eppendorf rack	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted

		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
	Micropipettes-100- 1000μl	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
19		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC

		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
	Filter Barrier Tips: 200µl	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
20		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted

	Filter Barrier Tips: 1000µl	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) &
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per
21		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Clause 3(j) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) &
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) &
			2.224	NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC
			M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
22	Tissue rolls	M/s Laxmi International	Qualified	Ok
	1 issue tolls	M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
23	PCR tubes/ PCR plates(200μl)	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted

		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
24	PCR plates adhesive seals & plate sealer	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC

		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd. M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified Disqualified	as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	3(h) not submitted Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
	Micropipettes-0.5- 10μ1	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
25		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Qualified	Ok

	Micropipettes-2-20μ1	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted	
26		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
			M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Microlit	Qualified	Ok	
27	Micropipettes-20- 200μl	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g),	

				NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Microlit	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
28	Filter Barrier Tips: 10µl	M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause

				3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
	Filter Barrier Tips: 20µl	M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
			M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
29		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
			M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted	
30	Nuclease free water for PCR	M/s Axiva Sichem Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) &	

				NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genaxy Scientific Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g), NCC as per Clause 3(h) & MPCC as per Clause 3(j) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s HiMedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
31	RNase P	M/s Laxmi International	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Leela Medlife Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC as per Clause 3(g) & NCC as per Clause 3(h) not submitted
		M/s Medzone Science Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per Clause 3(f), MSC

	as per Clause 3(g) &
	NCC as per Clause
	3(h) not submitted

9. According to the comparative chart above, no bidder or single bidder has qualified for product at NIT S.N. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30 & 31 (20 Medical Devices/Consumables) and multiple bidder have qualified for product at NIT S.N. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 & 22 (11 Medical Devices/Consumables). Since all the above-mentioned 31 medical devices/consumables are equally important and required for the smooth functioning of RTPCR labs installed at various government health institutions in Bihar, it was unanimously decided to recommend re-floating the tender, in which the bidder is required to quote for all the above-mentioned medical devices/consumables.

10. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/(Navneet Kumar)
DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Sunil Kumar Singh) GM (Logistics), BMSICL.

Sd/(Rajesh Kumar)
Administrative Officer-cum-I/C
Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/-(Harendra Ram) GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/(Kumari Seema)
CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/(Shailesh Kumar)
Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.

Sd/-(**Dr. Manoj Kumar Choudhary**) Director in Chief, Health Dept., Govt. of Bihar.